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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Honors Case Study
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:34:46 PM
Attachments: HCSC_score_rubric.xlsx
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Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 8:57 AM
To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Honors Case Study
 
Hello NV/CA Advisors,


Hope all is well.  If some of you are looking for the Honors Case Study Challenge, please see
the message below and the attachments from Susan Edwards.


Thank you for all you do  :)


Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


For more information about the NV/CA Region of Phi Theta Kappa, please click on:
linktr.ee/ptknvca


From: Susan Edwards <susan.edwards@ptk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 8:10 AM
To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Cc: Pattie Van Atter <pattie.vanatter@ptk.org>
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Scoring Rubric


						1			2			3			4			5


			How well do the articles selected relate to a Theme related to the current Honors Study Topic, and to what extent do the articles selected reflect varying viewpoints and journalistic rigor?			There is no relationship or it is not clear.			There is a relationship, but the case study did not successfully convey the relationship or journalistic rigor of selected articles.			The relationship is clear, but the connection needs refinement and/or the articles do not reflect journalistic rigor.			There is a relationship and the case study uses language that effectively conveys the relationship and journalistic rigor of selected articles.			Not only is there a relationship but the case study uses language that clearly and accurately conveys the complex relationships between summary, the Honors Study Topic, and varying viewpoints. The articles clearly reflect journalistic rigor.


			How well does the case study summarize the selected topic and why the topic was selected?			The summary is inappropriate or not clear.			The summary may be appropriate but the proposal does not effectively convey how the selected articles connect to one another and to why the topic was selected.			The summary is appropriate and shows a connection to the selected articles and the reason(s) the case study focused on the topic.			The case study clearly weaves the articles and varying viewpoints about the Honors Study Topic into a coherent summary.			The case study clearly weaves the articles and varying viewpoints about the Honors Study Topic and the reason(s) for the study’s focus into an outstanding summary.





			How well are the future implications connected to the articles and the Honors Study Topic Theme and the focus of the case study?			The future implications are inappropriate or not clear.			There is some indication that the future implications relate to the selected Honors Study Topic Theme and the focus of the case study.			The future implications are sufficiently related to the selected Honors Study Topic Theme and focus of the case study.			The future implications are strongly related to the selected Honors Study Topic Theme and focus of the case study.			The future implications are clearly and thoughtfully related to the selected Honors Study Topic Theme and focus of the case study.











			How well do the open-ended questions add to the case study?			The questions are not open-ended.			Some questions are open-ended.			The questions are mostly open-ended.			The questions are open-ended.			The questions are open-ended and add to the reader’s understanding of the selected Theme.





			How well do the additional academic sources add to the case study?			The additional sources are not academic.			Some of the additional resources are academic.			The additional sources are mostly academic			The additional sources are academic.			The additional sources are academic and add to the reader’s understanding of the selected Theme.








			Presentation, Spelling and Grammar			The case study is poorly written and has many spelling and grammatical errors.			The case study is poorly written and/or has multiple spelling and grammatical errors.			The case study is adequately written and has a few spelling and grammatical errors.			The case study is well-written and has few spelling or grammatical errors.			The case study is flawlessly written with no spelling or grammatical errors.













Case Study Title: 





Mental Health: America’s Forgotten Frontier





Article Information:  





Please provide the information requested below for the four to five newspaper articles of varying viewpoints you’ve selected which were published between January 1, 2014 and November 3, 2014, focusing on a news topics relating to the Phi Theta Kappa Honors Study Topic, Frontiers and the Spirit of Exploration.





Newspaper: USA Today


Article headline: Some areas short on mental health care	


Byline (reporter(s)’ name(s): Kelly Kennedy	


Publication date: 03/26/2014	


Section (News, Money, Sports or Life): News	


Page number: 6A





Newspaper: USA Today


Article headline: Mental Illness	


Byline (reporter(s)’ name(s): Liz Szabo	


Publication date: 05/13/2014	


Section (News, Money, Sports or Life): News	


Page number: 1A


	


Newspaper: USA Today


Article headline: Recession tied to suicide rate	


Byline (reporter(s)’ name(s): Karen Weintraub	


Publication date: 06/12/2014	


Section (News, Money, Sports or Life): News	


Page number: 4A





Newspaper: USA Today


Article headline: For mentally ill, a ‘bleak’ jobs picture	


Byline (reporter(s)’ name(s): Liz Szabo	


Publication date: 07/10/2014	


Section (News, Money, Sports or Life): Money	


Page number: 3B	





Newspaper: USA Today


Article headline: Changing nation’s mind-set	


Byline (reporter(s)’ name(s): Liz Szabo	


Publication date: 08/13/2014	


Section (News, Money, Sports or Life): News	


Page number: 2A	


	


Please note: If you are not using hard copies of newspapers, be sure to include the DOI or URL from where you got the articles.





Summary Statement: 


Your one-page case study summary statement (up to 500 words) should outline your topic, any issue or controversy about this topic and how the case study examines these issues. 





Mental health in the United States has come a long way in the last several years. Through the exploration of research and examining various facets of mental illness, we have found and enacted credible alternative methods of treatment. One such method includes the use of ACT (Acceptance and Commitment Therapy), which “targets the behavioral rigidity… that can come from experiential avoidance” in the treatment of social anxiety (Twohig, Hayes, Masuda). In some cases, these new methods of treatment are designed more for those administering it than for those receiving it. The APA recently launched a website for Recovery to Practice (RTP), a course “designed to help psychiatrists and mental health professionals foster a deeper relationship with patients” (Watts). 





So much has been discovered which would benefit mental health… and yet, these discoveries are being ignored. The current state of mental healthcare in the United States is such that patients with mental illnesses are being grossly refused and denied access to essential – and desperately needed – treatment. In some areas of the United States, budget cuts have resulted in an alarmingly small ratio of healthcare providers to patients with mental illness – about one healthcare provider for every 55,989 patients, to be exact. In the wake of the recent financial crisis, the rate of suicide in the United States is rising – and in comparison with the rate of suicide in other countries around the world, the United States is one of few countries whose rate is rising. Stigmas and ideas of mental illness created decades ago still run rampant in the country; besides playing a significant role in the diagnosis and treatments – or lack thereof – of certain illnesses, they also prevent the use of proven alternative methods of treatment in hospitals and mental health facilities. Stigma also prevents those with mental illnesses from even receiving treatment in these facilities. In an article featured in USA Today, it was noted that people with mental illnesses have been in more jails, homeless shelters, and hospital emergency rooms than in actual mental health facilities. Mental health in our country, as well as access to it, is almost as bad as it was several years ago when there wasn’t a real understanding of it.





There is hope, however. As our country has been slowly getting rid of the stigma surrounding mental illness, it has gradually been making improvements to the quality and availability of treatment. Mindfulness, defined as “the intentional, accepting, and non-judgmental focus of one’s attention on the emotions, thoughts, and sensations occurring in the present moment,” has been used as a viable method of treatment for anxiety and obsessive-compulsive disorder. Meanwhile, there have been studies showing the effectiveness of music therapy in treating more severe mental illnesses. 


A lot is being done to improve the state of mental healthcare in our country. People do care about it. It’s just a matter of bringing these issues and these new findings to light and improving upon them. 





Discussion Questions: 





Develop three to five thought-provoking, open-ended discussion questions that use critical thinking skills to examine this topic from different perspectives. 





1. What can we do to ensure that people know that mental health is still an issue in our country?





2. Where do we form our attitudes and perceptions about mental health? How are these perceptions holding back our progress toward exploring the frontiers of mental health?





3. What can we do as individuals and as a community to help the future generation explore new frontiers of mental health?





4. How can we educate the older generations about the new frontiers in mental health? How can we get them involved in exploring these frontiers?





5. What can we do to ensure that those who need help have access to the best treatment options?








Future Implications: 





Write an essay (up to 200 words) on how you predict this topic will influence society in the future and/or what result or outcome you anticipate.  





It will take considerable action to change the perspective of mental illness. Abbey Cofsky, senior program officer at the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, agrees that to solve this issue, we must “draw attention to mental health care and the need for it.” (Cofsky). The stigma of mental health as a ‘moral issue’ rather than a medical issue gives off the perception that it is a personal struggle that does not require assistance from resources such as support groups, healthcare providers, and medication. The lack of these resources is prevalent in our society today, and only with awareness and action can it turn around.





[bookmark: h.gjdgxs]To solve this issue, it is imperative that we look to the frontiers of mental health to find an alternative source for community care for patients that is cost-effective, supportive, and able to provide care. This goal will focus on reducing the burden many primary healthcare providers have with juggling the copious number of patients and can also return patients with severe mental health issues to being healthy, productive citizens. 





Thankfully, the stigma of mental illness is lessening as younger generations realize this is the health crisis of their generation.  





Additional Resources: 





Suggest up to six additional resources related to this topic. Resources can include books, videos, websites (please include URL), and/or articles. 





Antony, Martin M. "Recent Advances in the Treatment of Anxiety Disorders." Canadian Psychology/Psychologie canadienne 52.1 (2011): 1-9. Print.


Lanouette, Nicole M., and Murray B. Stein. "Advances in the Management of Treatment-Resistant Anxiety Disorders." Psychopharmacology: Treatment-Resistant Disorders 8.4 (2010): 501-24. Print.


Ruiz, Francisco J. "A Review of Acceptance and Commitment Therapy (ACT) Empirical Evidence: Correlational, Experimental Psychopathology, Component and Outcome Studies." International Journal of Psychology and Psychological Therapy 10.1 (2010): 125-62. Print.


Titov, Nickolai, Blake Farran Dear, and Gerhard Andersson. "Internet-Delivered Psychotherapy for Anxiety Disorders and Depression." Psychotherapy: New Evidence and New Approaches 12.3 (2014): 299-308. Print.


Watts, Vabren. "APA Offers Online Course Focusing on Recovery." Psychiatric News 49.18 (14): 14. Print.





Please note: If you are not using hard copies of newspapers, be sure to include the DOI or URL from where you got the articles.









Subject: RE: Honors Case Study
 
!! External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any
links or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!


Hi, Myriam!
 
All is well here, and I hope that is true of you, too!
 
All information, resources, and searchable materials are now in the dashboards where members and
advisors will locate what they need more easily. The website is forward-facing for potential
members. Constituents now use the dashboards (which require a sign-in) to locate programming,
resources, reports, etc. The Honors Case Study Challenge will be up soon. In the meantime, I’ve
attached a copy of the Honors Case Study Challenge rubric and a sample case study.
 
Soon PTK will have a session on the dashboards.
 
Thanks, and happy Tuesday!
 


Susan
 


 
Susan Edwards, Ed.D. (she/her)
Senior Director of Honors Programs
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society
1625 Eastover Drive
Jackson, MS 39211
p 601.984.3541
www.ptk.org
Futuristic – Input – Strategic – Positivity - Learner


 
 
 
 


To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?
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